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KARNATAKA LOKAYUKTA

No:UPLOK-2/DE/130/2016/ ARE-14 Multi Storied Building,

Dr. B.R. Ambedkar Veedhi,

Bengaluru-560 001.
Dated 01.12.2020.

RECOMMENDATION

Sub:-  Departmental inquiry  against: (1)  Sri
M.Basavanagouda, Junior Engineer, (2) Sri
P.Basavaraj, Junior Engineer, (3) Sri G.Vishwanath,
the then Secretary, Deshanuru Gram Panchayath, (4)
Sri  Sathyadevanayaka, Junior Engineer, (5)
Smt.K.V.Nirmala, the then Secretary, Deshanuru
Gram Panchayath, (6) Sri T.Eranna, the then
Secretary, Deshanuru Gram Panchayath, (7) Sri
Mohammed Hussain, the then Panchayath
Development Officer, Deshanuru Gram Panchayath,
and (8) Sri Ramali, Panchayath Development Officer,
Deshanuru Grama Panchayathi, Siraguppa Taluk,
Bellary District - reg.

Ref:- 1) Government Order No. RDP 199 GPS 2016
dated 20.04.2016.

2) Nomination ~order = No.  UPLOK-
2/DE/130/2016  dated  07.05.2016  of
Upalokayukta, State of Karnataka.

3) Inquiry report dated  30.11.2020 of

Additional  Registrar of  Enquiries-14,
Karnataka Lokayukta, Bengaluru.
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The Government by its order dated 20.04.2016 initiated the

disciplinary proceedings against (1) Sri M.Basavanagouda, Junior



Engineer, (2) Sri P.Basavaraj, Junior Engineer, (3) Sri G.Vishwanath,
the then Secretary, Deshanuru Gram Panchayath, (4) Sri
Sathyadevanayaka, Junior Engineer, (5) Smt.K.V.Nirmala, the then
Secretary, Deshanuru Gram Panchayath, (6) Sri T.Eranna, the then
Secretary, Deshanuru Gram Panchayath, (7) Sri Mohammed
Hussain, the then Panchayath Dévelopment Officer, Deshanuru
Gram Panchayath, and (8) Sri Ramali, Panchayath Development
Officer, Deshanuru Grama Panchayathi, Siraguppa Taluk, Bellary
District, [hereinafter referred to as Delinquent Government

Officials, for short as ‘DGOs 1 to & respectively] and entrusted

the departmental inquiry to this Institution.

2. This Institution by Nomination Order No. UPLOK-
2/DE/130/2016 dated 07.05.2016 nominated Additional
Registrar of Enquiries-1, Karnataka Lokayukta, Bengaluru, as
the Inquiry Officer fto frame charges and to conduct
departmental inquiry against DGOs for the alleged charge of
misconduct, said to have been committed by them.
Subsequently, by order No. Uplok-2/DE/2017 dated 6.7.2017,

Additional Registrar of Enquiries-7 was re-nominated and
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finally, by order No.Uplok-1&2/DE/ Transfers/2018 dated
6.8.2018, Additional Registrar of Enquiries-14, Karnataka
Lokayukta, Bengaluru, was re-nominated as the Inquiry Officer

to continue the said departmental inquiry against DGOs.

3 The DGOs 1 to 8 were tried for the following charges :-

“While you DGO No.1 Sri. M. Basavanagowda, Junior
Engineer, presently Panchayathraj Engineering Sub-
Divison, Kudligi Taluk, Bellary District, you DGO No.2
Sri. P. Basavaraj, Junior Engineer, Deshanur Grama
Panchayath, presently working at Panchayathraj
Enginecring Sub-Division, Bellary District, you DGO No.3
Sri. G. Vishwanath, the then Secretary, Deshanur Grama
Panchayath, presently working at Yalya Grama
Panchayath, Kudligi Taluk, you DGO No.4 Sri.
Sathyadevanayak, Junior Engieer, presently
Panchayathraj Engineering Sub-Divisicn, Lingasuguru
Taluk, Raichur District, you DGO No.5 Smt. K.V. Nirmala,
the then Secretary, Deshanur Gram Panchayath,
presently working as Assistant Director, Taluk
Panchayath, Siruguppa, Bellary District, you DGO No.6
Sri. T. Eranna, Secretary, Deshanur Grama Panchayath,
Siruguppa Taluk, Bellary District, you DGO No.7 Sri.
Mohammed Hussain, the then Panchayath Development
Officer, presently Bagewadi Grama Panchayath,
Siruguppa Taluk, Bellary District and you DGO No.8 Sri.
Ramali, Panchayath Development Officer, Deshanur
Grama Panchayath, Siruguppa Taluk, Bellary District
while constructing houses and toilets under Indira Awas
Yojane, Ambedkar Awas Housing Scheme committed
various illegalities and misappropriated Government
funds by creating false documents as under:

i. DGO No.l along with one Chandrakanth and Sri.
Khajapeer have misappropriated Government funds
without constructing five houses out of the eleven
houses sanctioned under Indira Awas Yojane
during the year 2001-02.

ii. DGO No.2 along with one Chandrakanth and Sri.
Khajapeer have misappropriated Government funds
without constructing four houses out of the nine
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iii.

v.

vi.

vii.

viii.

houses sanctioned under Indira Awas Yojane
during the year 2002-03.

DGO No.2 along with one Chandrakanth has
misappropriated Government funds  without
constructing one house under Indira Awas Yojane
and 31 houses under Ambedkar Awas Yojane
during the year 2003-04.

DGO No.2 along with one Chandrakanth and Sri.
Ramanna have misappropriated Government funds
without constructing 7 houses under Indira Awas
Yojane and 2 houses under Ambedkar Awas Yojane
during the year 2005-06.

DGO No.1 along with one K. Ramanna. has
misappropriated ~ Government funds  without
constructing eight houses out of the houses
sanctioned under Indira Awas Yojane during the
year 2006-07.

DGO No.3, 4 along with one Anjaneya have
misappropriated Government funds  without
constructing ten houses out of the houses
sanctioned under Indira Awas Yojane during the
year 2007-08 and without constructing 13 houses
out of the houses sanctioned during the year 2008-
09.

DGO No.4, 5 along with one Smt. Hanumanthamma
have misappropriated Government funds without
constructing 26 houses out of the houses
sanctioned under Indira Awas Yojane during the
year 2009-10 and without constructing 5 houses
out of the houses sanctioned under Ambedkar Awas
Yojane.

DGO No.4, 6 along with one Smt. Muthamma have
misappropriated Government funds  without
constructing 16 houses out of the houses
sanctioned under Indira Awas Yojane during the
year 2011-12.

DGO No.4, 6 along with Smt. Muthamma have
misappropriated Government funds  without
constructing 13 houses out of the houses
sanctioned under Indira Awas Yojane during the
year 2012-13.

DGO No.6, 7 along with one Smt. Muthamma have
misappropriated Government funds  without
constructing 11 toilets sanctioned during the year
2012.

DGO No.6 and 8 while working as PDOs have
misappropriated Government funds  without
constructing 11 toilets sanctioned during the year
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7012 and also you deliberately delayed in
submitting documents pertaining to the work.
and therefore, you DGOs 1 to 8 have failed to perform your
official duty properly and did not maintain absolute integrity
and devotion to duty and committed an act which is
unbecoming of Government servants and therefore you
DGOs 1 to 8 are guilty of misconduct under Rule 3(1){i) to

(ili) of KCS (Conduct) Rules 1966. Hence, this charge. &

4.  The Inquiry Officer (Additional Registrar of Enquiries-
14) on proper appreciation of oral and documentary evidence
has held that, the above charge against the DGO.1 Sri. M.
Basavanagowda, Junior Engineer, DGO.2 Sri. P. Basavaraj,
Junior Engineer, and DGO.3 Sri. G. Vishwanath, the then

Secretary, Deshanur Grama Panchayath, is * proved’.

3 Further, the Inquiry Officer (Additional Registrar of
Enquiries- 14) on proper appreciation of oral and documentary
ovidence has held that, the above charge against the DGO.5
Smt. K.V. Nirmala, the then Secretary, DGO No.6 Sri. T. Eranna,
the then Secretary, DGO No.7 Sri. Moharﬁmed Hussain, the
then Panchayath Development Officer, and DGO No.8 Sri.

Ramali, Panchayath Development Officer, Deshanur Grama

Panchayath, Siruguppa Taluk, Bellary District, is * not proved’.
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6. Further, the Enquiry officer has recorded abatement of
enquiry in respect of DGO No.4 Sathyadevanayak, the then

Junior Engineer, as he is reported to be dead.

7 On re-consideration of feport of inquiry and all other
materials on record, I do not find any reason to interfere with
the findings recorded by the Inquiry Officer. Therefore, it is
hereby recommended to the Government to accept the report of
Inquiry Officer and exonerate DGO.5 Smt. K.V. Nirmala, the
then Secretary, DGO No.6 Sri. T. Eranna, the then Secretary,
DGO No.7 Sri. Mohammed Hussain, the then Panchayath
Development Officer, and DGO No.8 Sri. Ramali, Panchayath
Development Officer, Deshanur Grama Panchayath, Siruguppa
Taluk, Bellary District, and record abatement of enquiry in
respect of DGO No.4 Sathyadevanayak, the then Junior

Engineer.

8. As per the First Oral Statements of DGOs and the
information furnished by the Enquiry Officer,

i) DGO-1 Sri. M. Basavanagowda, has retired from
service on 30.06.2019;

i) DGO.2 Sri. P. Basavaraj has retired from service on
31-03-2012; and
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iiiy DGO.3 Sri. G. Vishwanath, is due for retirement on
30-04-2043.

9.  Though charges of misappropriation were made against
DGOs 1 to 3 against whom a finding of dereliction of duty has
been recorded, there is no specific finding with regard to
misappropriation. Indeed the Executive Officer who had
written letters to the Investigating Officer alleging misuse of
subsidy amount by the delinquent officials, has not been
examined. Therefore those letters have not been proved in
accordance with law. It is for this reason the Enquiry Officer has
not recorded any finding with regard to misappropriation of
any specified amount against the delinquents. But the fact
remains that the dereliction and misconduct attributed resulted
in the failure on the part of DGOs to construct required number
of houses under different housing schemes. Therefore, having
regard to the nature of charge ‘proved” against DGO.1 Sri. M.
Basavanagowda, Junior Engineer, DGO.2 Sri. P. Basavaraj,
Junior Engineer, and DGO.3 Sri. G. Vishwanath, the then
Secretary, Deshanur Grama Panchayath, it is hereby
recommended to the Government;

i)  toimpose penalty of ‘permanently withholding 10%
of pension payable to DGO 1 Shri M.
Basavanagowda, and DGO 2 Shri P.Basavaraj.
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i) to impose penalty of ‘withholding three(3) annual
increments payable to DGO-3 Shri G. Vishwanath,
with cumulative effect.’

10. Action taken in the matter shall be intimated to this

Authority.

Connected records are enclosed herewith.

T ((2-R0
(JUSTICE B.S/IPATIL
Upalokayukta,

State of Karnataka.
BS*
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KARNATAKA LOKAYUKTA

No.UPLOK-2/DE/130/2016/ARE-14 Multi Storied Building,

Sub:

Present :

Dr.B.R.Ambedkar Road,
Bangalore-560 001,
Dated: 30/11/2020.

ENQUIRY REPORT

Smt. K.Bhagya, Additional
Registrar of Enquiries-14
Karnataka Lokayukta
Bangalore.

Departmental Enquiry against (1) Sri. M.
Basavanagowda, Junior Engineer, presently
Panchayathraj Engineering Sub-Divison,
Kudligi Taluk, Bellary District (2) Sri. P.
Basavaraj, Junior Engineer, Deshanur
Grama Panchayath, presently working at
Panchayathraj Engineering Sub-Division,
Bellary District (3) Sri. G. Vishwanath, the

then

Secretary, Deshanur Grama

Panchayath, presently working at Yalya Grama
Panchayath, Kudligi Taluk (4) Sri.
Sathyadevanayak, Junior Engieer, presently
Panchayathraj  Engineering Sub-Division,
Lingasuguru Taluk, Raichur District (5) Smt.
K.V. Nirmala, the then Secretary, Deshanur
Gram Panchayath, presently working as
Assistant  Director, Taluk  Panchayath,
Siruguppa, Bellary District (6) Sri. T. Eranna,
Secretary, Deshanur Grama Panchayath,
Siruguppa Taluk, Bellary District (7) Sri.
Mohammed Hussain, the then Panchayath
Development Officer, presently Bagewadi
Grama Panchayath, Siruguppa Taluk, Bellary
District and (8) Sri. Ramali, Panchayath
Development Officer, Deshanur Grama
Panchayath, Siruguppa Taluk, Bellary
District — Reg.
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Ref: 1. Report U/s.12(3) of the K.L Act, 1984 in
COMPT/UPLOK/GLB—2448/2013/DRE-5
dated 02/04/2016.
2. Government Order No. MRwes/199/reesoss/2016,

Bengaluru dated 20/04/2016.

3. Nomination Order No: UPLOK-2/DE/130
/2016, dated: 07/05/2016 of Hon’ble
Upalokayukta, Bangalore.

4. Order No.UPLOK-1 /DE/2017  Bangalore,
Dtd: 06/07/2017 file transferred from ARE-1
to ARE-7.

S. Order No.UPLOK- 182 /DE/Transfers/2018
Bengaluru, Dtd: 06/08/2018 file s
transferred from ARE-7 to ARE-14.

* ok k ok k%

The complainant by name Sri. Ibrampur Abdul Sab S/o
Sheksab, Deshanur, Siraguppa Taluk, Bellary District and Sri.
Lingappa S/o K.Hanumanthappa, Harijan Colony, 2nd Ward,
Deshanur Village, Siruguppa Taluk, Bellary District have filed the
complaint against (1) Sri. M. Basavanagowda, Junior Engineer,
presently Panchayathraj Engineering Sub-Divison, Kudligi Taluk,
Bellary District (2) Sri. P. Basavaraj, Junior Engineer, Deshanur
Grama Panchayath, presently working at Panchayathraj Engineering
Sub-Division, Bellary District (3) Sri. G. Vishwanath, the then
Secretary, Deshanur Grama Panchayath, presently working at Yalya
Grama Panchayath, Kudligi Taluk (4) Sri. Sathyadevanayak, Junior
Engieer, presently Panchayathraj Engineering Sub-Division,
Lingasuguru Taluk, Raichur District (5) Smt. K.V. Nirmala, the then
Secretary, Deshanur Gram Panchayath, presently working as
Assistant Director, Taluk Panchayath, Siruguppa, Bellary District (6)
Sri. T. Eranna, Secretary, Deshanur Grama Panchayath, Siruguppa

Taluk, Bellary District (7) Sri. Mohammed Hussain, the then

Y
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Panchayath Development Officer, presently Bagewadi Grama
Panchayath, Siruguppa Taluk, Bellary District and (8) Sri. Ramali,
Panchayath Development Officer, Deshanur Grama Panchayath,
Siruguppa Taluk, Bellary District (hereinafter called as DGOs 1 to 8

for short) alleging dereliction of duty and misconduct.

2. After completion of the investigation, a report was sent to the
Government U/s.12(3) of the Karnataka Lokayukta Act as per
reference No.l. In pursuance of the report, the Government of
Karnataka was pleased to issue the G.O. Dated: 20/04/2016
authorizing Hon'ble Upalokayukta to hold enquiry as per reference
No.2. In pursuance of the G.O., the Nomination was issued by the
Hon'ble Upalokayukta on 07/05/2016 authorizing ARE-1 to hold
enquiry and to report as per reference No.3, this file was transferred
from ARE-1 to ARE-7 to hold enquiry and to report as per reference
No.4 and again this file was transferred from ARE-7 to ARE-14 as per

reference No.5.

3. On the basis of the Nomination, the Articles of Charge against the
DGO No.1 to 8, framed by the Additional Registrar of Enquiries-1
which includes Articles of Charge at Annexure-I and Statement of

Imputation of Misconduct at Annexure No. II are as follows:-

ANNEXURE-1
CHARGE:

“While you DGO No.l Sri. Sri. M. Basavanagowda, Junior

Engineer, presently Panchayathraj Engineering Sub-Divison, Kudligi

Taluk, Bellary District, you DGO No.2 Sri. P. Basavaraj, Junior



Engineer, Deshanur Grama Panchayath, presently working at
Panchayathraj Engineering Sub-Division, Bellary District, you DGO
No.3 Sri. G. Vishwanath, the then Secretary, Deshanur Grama
Panchayath, presently working at Yalya Grama Panchayath, Kudligi
Taluk, you DGO No.4 Sri. Sathyadevanayak, Junior Engieer,
presently Panchayathraj Engineering Sub-Division, Lingasuguru
Taluk, Raichur District, you DGO No.5 Smt. K.V. Nirmala, the then
Secretary, Deshanur Gram Panchayath, presently working as
Assistant Director, Taluk Panchayath, Siruguppa, Bellary District, you
DGO No.6 Sri. T. Eranna, Secretary, Deshanur Grama Panchayath,
Siruguppa Taluk, Bellary District, you DGO No.7 Sri. Mohammed
Hussain, the then Panchayath Development Officer, presently
Bagewadi Grama Panchayath, Siruguppa Taluk, Bellary District and
you DGO No.8 Sri. Ramali, Panchayath Development Officer,
Deshanur Grama Panchayath, Siruguppa Taluk, Bellary District while
constructing houses and toilets under Indira Awas Yojane, Ambedkar
Awas Housing Scheme committed various illegalities and
misappropriated Government funds by creating false documents as
under:

i. DGO No.1 along with one Chandrakanth and Sri. Khajapeer
have misappropriated Government funds without
constructing five houses out of the eleven houses sanctioned
under Indira Awas Yojane during the year 2001-02.

ii. DGO No.2 along with one Chandrakanth and Sri. Khajapeer
have misappropriated Government funds without
constructing four houses out of the nine houses sanctioned

under Indira Awas Yojane during the year 2002-03.
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iii.

v.

Vi.

vil.

Viil.

DGO No.2 along with one Chandrakanth has misappropriated
Government funds without constructing one house under
Indira Awas Yojane and 31 houses under Ambedkar Awas
Yojane during the year 2003-04.

DGO No.2 along with one Chandrakanth and Sri. Ramanna
have misappropriated Government funds without
constructing 7 houses under Indira Awas Yojane and 2
houses under Ambedkar Awas Yojane during the year 2005-
06.

DGO No.1 along with one K. Ramanna has misappropriated
Government funds without constructing eight houses out of
the houses sanctioned under Indira Awas Yojane during the
year 2006-07.

DGO No.3, 4 along with one Anjaneya have misappropriated
Government funds without constructing ten houses out of the
houses sanctioned under Indira Awas Yojane during the year
2007-08 and without constructing 13 houses out of the
houses sanctioned during the year 2008-09.

DGO No.4, 5 along with one Smt. Hanumanthamma have
misappropriated Government funds without constructing 26
houses out of the houses sanctioned under Indira Awas
Yojane during the year 2009-10 and without constructing 5
houses out of the houses sanctioned under Ambedkar Awas
Yojane.

DGO No.4, 6 along with one Smt. Muthamma have
misappropriated Government funds without constructing 16
houses out of the houses sanctioned under Indira Awas

Yojane during the year 2011-12.
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IX.

xi.

and therefore, you DGOs 1 to 8 have failed to perform your official
duty properly and did not maintain absolute integrity and devotion to
duty and committed an act which is unbecoming of Government
servants and therefore you DGOs 1 to 8 are guilty of misconduct

under Rule 3(1)(i) to (iii) of KCS (Conduct) Rules 1966. Hence, this

charge.

DGO No.4, 6 along with Smt. Muthamma have
misappropriated Government funds without constructing 13
houses out of the houses sanctioned under Indira Awas
Yojane during the year 2012-13.

DGO No.6, 7 along with one Smt. Muthamma have
misappropriated Government funds without constructing 11
toilets sanctioned during the year 2012,

DGO No.6 and 8 while working as PDOs have
misappropriated Government funds without constructing 11
toilets sanctioned during the year 2012 and also you
deliberately delayed in submitting documents pertaining to
the work.

?”

ANNEXURE-II

STATEMENT OF IMPUTATION OF MISCONDUCT:

This Statement of Imputation of Misconduct is an extract of

report sent U/s12(3) of Karnataka Lokayukta Act 1984,

which is as under:

On the basis of a complaint filed by Sri. Ibrampur Abdul Sab
S/o Sheksab, Deshanur,

.

Siraguppa Taluk, Bellary District and



another (hereinafter referred as complainants in short) against the
PDOs and Secretaries of Deshanur Gram Panchayath, Siraguppa
Taluk, Bellary District, alleging that they have misappropriated the
grants under Indira Awas, Ambedkar Housing Schemes by creating
false documents, an investigation was taken up U/s.9 of the
Karnataka Lokayukta Act, 1984 by invoking Section.7(2) of the said
Act.

2. Brief facts of the case:-

The complainant has alleged in his complaint that, the
respondents have misappropriated the grants under Indira Awas,
Ambedkar Awas Housing Schemes by creating false documents.
Hence thce complainant lodged this complaint to investigate and

initiate action against the respondents.

3. Thereafter, the matter was referred to Superintendent of Police,
Karnataka Lokayukta, Bellary for investigation and report. The
Superintendent of Police, Karnataka Lokayukta, Bellary in turn
entrusted the enquiry to one Sri. M. Kalyan Kumar, Police Inspector,
Karnataka Lokayukta, Bellary for investigation and report
(hereinafter referred to as Investigating Officer “1.0.” in short).
The 1.O. has submitted investigation report observing that there are
irregularities and lapses committed in construction of houses and
toilets and misuse of grants sanctioned by the Government under
[ndira Awas Scheme and Ambedkar Awas Scheme for which the
PDOs, Secretaries, Junior Engineers and Presidents are responsible in
addition to Sri. Ramali, PDO and Sri. T. Eranna, Secretary of

Deshanur Gram Panchayath, who caused unnecessary delay in

%



furnishing the information and thereby they have committed
dereliction of duty and the 1.O. requested to take action against the

respondents.

4. On the basis of Investigation Report, the respondents 1 to 16 were
impleaded as respondents in this case and comments were called
upon from the respondents No.] to 16 by sending copy of the I.0.
report. The respondents Nos.1, 2, 4, 6, 7, 8, 10 to 14 and 16 have
submitted their replies denying the contents of the investigation report
and the allegations made against them regarding misappropriation of
amounts by them. As the respondents Nos. 5 and 15 are reported to
be dead, further investigation against Respondents 5 and 15 got
abated. Respondents 3 and 9 have not submitted comments though

had sought extension of time.

S. A careful consideration of the material on records shows that:-

1) The respondents No. I, 2 and 3 are responsible for misuse of
grants sanctioned by the Government, in not constructing 5
houses out of 11 houses granted under Indira Awas Scheme
during the year 2001-02 and thereby committed dereliction of
duty and misconduct.

2) The respondents No. 1, 3 and 4 are responsible for misuse of
grants sanctioned by the Government, in not constructing 4
houses out of 9 houses granted under Indira Awas Scheme
during the year 2002-03 and thereby committed dereliction of
duty and misconduct,

3) The respondents No.] and 4 are responsible for misuse of

grants sanctioned by the Government, in not constructing 1

@
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house granted under Indira Awas Scheme and 31 houses
granted under Ambedkar Awas (residential) Scheme during
the year 2003-04 and thereby committed dereliction of duty
and misconduct.

4) The respondents No.1, 4 and 6 are responsible for misuse of
grants sanctioned by the Government, in non-constructing 7
houses granted under Indira Awas Scheme and 2 houses
granted under Ambedkar Awas (residential) Scheme during
the year 2005-06 and thereby committed dereliction of duty
and misconduct.

5) The respondents No.2, 6 and 7 are responsible for misuse of
grants sanctioned by the Government, in not constructing 8
houses granted under Indira Awas Scheme during the year
2006-07 and thereby committed dereliction of duty and
misconduct.

6) The respondents No.7, 8 and 9 are responsible for misuse of
grants sanctioned by the Government, in not constructing 10
houses granted under Indira Awas Scheme during the year
2007-08 and 13 houses granted under Indira Awas Scheme
during the year 2008-09 and thereby committed dereliction of
duty and misconduct.

7) The respondents No.8, 10 and 11 are responsible for misuse
of grants sanctioned by the Government, in not constructing
26 houses granted under Indira Awas Scheme and 5 houses
granted under Ambedkar Awas Scheme during the year 2009-
10 and thereby committed dereliction of duty and

2

misconduct.



8) The respondents No.8, 12 and 13 are responsible for misuse
of grants sanctioned by the Government, in not constructing
16 houses granted under Indira Awas Scheme during the year
2011-12 and thereby committed dereliction of duty and
misconduct.

9) The respondents No.8, 12 and 13 are responsible for misuse
of grants sanctioned by the Government, in not constructing
13 houses granted under Indira Awas Scheme during the year
2012-13 and thereby committed dereliction of duty and
misconduct.

10) The respondents No.12, 13 and 14 are responsible for
misuse of grants sanctioned by the Government, in not
constructing 11 toilets during the year 2012 and thereby
committed dereliction of duty and misconduct.

11) The respondent No.12 and 16 by name Sri. Ramali, PDO
and Sri. T. Eranna, Secretary of Deshanur Gram Panchayath
are responsible for causing unnecessary delay in furnishing
the information and thereby committed dereliction of duty

and misconduct.

6. The complaint allegations, comments and investigation report
besides materials available on record, there are materials to show that
the respondents have committed dereliction of duty and committed
irregularities and misappropriation of Government funds and thereby
they have made themselves liable for disciplinary action. Under these
circumstances, the comments submitted by respondents are not
found convincing to accept or drop the proceedings against them.

Hence, there are prima-facie materia] against the respondents 1 to 4,

o
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6 to 14 and 16 for initiating departmental disciplinary action for the
above misconduct. The respondents 5 and 15 are reported to be dead.

Hence, further proceedings against them are dropped.

7. The respondents No.3, 6, 9, 11 and 13 are the then Presidents of
Deshanur Gram Panchayath and hence departmental enquiry cannot
be initiated against them under the provisions of KCS (CCA) Rules.
However, civil and criminal action could be taken against them as
provided under relevant civil and criminal laws as against the
respondents No.3, 6, 9, 11 and 13 along with the other respondents

for misuse of Government funds and for their misconduct.

8. The Respondent No.l has already retired from service and the
alleged misuse of Government funds by the respondent No.l has
taken place between 2001 to 2006. Hence, even under Rule 214(2)(b)
of KCSRs, departmental enquiry cannot be initiated against
respondent No.1. However, recommendation could be made against
him for taking civil and criminal action along with the other

respondents for misuse of Government funds.

9. Since said facts and material on record prima-facie show that the
respondent No.l, 2, 4, 7, 8, 10, 12, 14 and 16 have committed
misconduct as per Rule 3(1) of KCS (Conduct) Rules, 1966, now,
acting under Section 12(3) of the Karnataka Lokayukta Act,
recommendation is made to the Competent Authority to initiate
disciplinary proceedings against the respondent No.2, 4, FoNS, Bl 28
14 and 16 and to entrust the inquiry to this Authority under Rule 14-

A of Karnataka Civil Services (Classification, Control and Appeals)
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Rules 1957, further, recommendation is also made to the Competent
Authority to submit action taken report as provided under relevant
provisions of law i.e. under civil and criminal law against the
respondents 1, 3, 6, 9, 11 and 13 for the above misconduct. Hence,

this charge.

. The aforesaid ‘Articles of Charge’ was served on DGO No. 1, 2, 3, 5, 6,
7 & 8. The DGO No.4 is reported to be dead. The DGO No.1, 2, 3,
S, 6, 7 & 8 had appeared before this authority on 16/07/2016 and
their first oral statements under Rule 11(9) of KCS (CCA) Rules, 1957
recorded. The DGO No.1 to 3, 5 to 8 pleaded not guilty and claimed to

be enquired about the charges.

. According to the complainant, the Engineers, Secretaries, PDOs and
Presidents of Deshanur Gram Panchayath, Siraguppa Taluk, Bellary
District had misappropriated the grants under Indira Awas Scheme
and Amedkar Housing Scheme by creating false documents, without
constructing toilets and houses and thereby committed misconduct.

So the complainant prayed to take action against the respondents.

. The facts supported by the material on record prima-facie showed that
the DGO No.1 to 8, being public servants failed to maintain absolute
integrity besides devotion to duty and acted in a manner unbecoming
of Government servants and thereby committed misconduct as per
Rule 3(1)(ii) & (iii) of KCS (Conduct) Rules, 1966 and made themselves

liable for disciplinary action.

. The Disciplinary Authority has got examined the complainant as PW-1

another complainant as PW-2 and the Investigating officer as PW-3.
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Ex.P.1 to 6 are got marked on their side. On the other hand, the DGO
No.1 to 3 and 5 to 8 got examined as DW-1 to 7 and Ex.D.1 to 19 were
got marked on their side (DGO No.4 reported to be dead during the

course of this enquiry).

8. Now points that arise for my consideration are:

Point No.1 : Whether the charges framed against
DGO No.1 to 8 are proved?
Point No.2 : What order?

9. Heard, perused the entire case record and heard the argument of both

the side.

10. The Learned Counsel for DGO No.3 has relied upon the following
decisions.

a. Panchanan Manna vs. Indian Oil Corp. Ltd. (1996) 4
SLR 121

b. A L Karla vs. P & E Corporation of India Ltd. 1984 AIR
1361, 1984 SCR (3) 646

c. Iqubal Singh vs. Rajasthan State Electricity Board
(1995) 5 SLR 66 (Raj)

d. Aravind Kumar Hira Lal Mehtha vs. Bank of Baroda
1993, LR 30

e. Damoh Panna Sagar Rural Regional Bank & another
vs. Munna Lal Jain AIR 2005 SC 584 : (2005) 10 SCC 84

f. Iqubal Singh vs. Rajasthan State Electricity Board
(1995) 5 SLR 66 (Raj)

g. Union of India vs. H.C Goel AIR 1964 SC

h. Jagdish Kumar vs. State of Punjab, 1991(1) SLR 451
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i. Central Bank of India Ltd. vs. Karuamoy Banerjee 1968
AIR 266, 1968 SCR (1) 251.

j- M.V Bijlani vs. Union of India and Ors., AIR 2006 SC
3475.

k. State of Punjab and Ors. vs. Ram Singh Ex. Constable
1992 AIR 2188, 1992 SCR (3) 634.

11. My answer to the above points are as under:

Point No. 1: In the Affirmative as against DGO No.1,2 & 3
In the negative as against DGO No.5,6,7 & 8
Enquiry gets abated as against DGO NO.4
Point no. 2 : As per final order for the following ;

REASONS

12. Point No.l : Sri. Ibrampur Abdul Sab S/o Sheksab, Deshanur,
Siraguppa Taluk, Bellary District and Sri.
Lingappa S/o K.Hanumanthappa, Harijan Colony, 2nd Ward,
Deshanur Village, Siruguppa Taluk, Bellary District have filed the
complaint against (1) Sri. M. Basavanagowda, Junior Engineer,
presently Panchayathraj Engineering Sub-Divison, Kudligi Taluk,
Bellary District (2) Sri. P. Basavaraj, Junior Engineer, Deshanur
Grama Panchayath, presently working at Panchayathraj Engineering
Sub-Division, Bellary District (3) Sri. G. Vishwanath, the then
Secretary, Deshanur Grama Panchayath, presently working at Yalya
Grama Panchayath, Kudligi Taluk (4) Sri. Sathyadevanayak, Junior
Engieer, presently Panchayathraj Engineering  Sub-Division,
Lingasuguru Taluk, Raichur District (5) Smt. K.V. Nirmala, the then
Secretary, Deshanur Gram Panchayath, presently working as

Assistant Director, Taluk Panchayath, Siruguppa, Bellary District (6)
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Sri. T. Eranna, Secretary, Deshanur Grama Panchayath, Siruguppa
Taluk, Bellary District (7) Sri. Mohammed Hussain, the then
Panchayath Development Officer, presently Bagewadi Grama
Panchayath, Siruguppa Taluk, Bellary District and (8) Sri. Ramali,
Panchayath Development Officer, Deshanur Grama Panchayath,
Siruguppa Taluk, Bellary District alleging dereliction of duty and

misconduct.

13. According to the complainant, the Engineers, Secretaries, PDOs
and Presidents of Deshanur Gram Panchayath, Siraguppa Taluk,
Bellary District misappropriated the grants under Indira Awaz Scheme
and Ambedkar Housing Scheme by creating false documents, without
constructing toilets and houses and thereby committed misconduct.

So the complainant prayed to take action against the respondents.

14.  After filing the present complaint before this authority, the matter
was referred to the Superintendent of Police, Karnataka Lokayukta,
Bellary for investigation and to report. The Superintendent of Police,
Karnataka Lokayukta, Bellary in turn entrusted the enquiry to one
Sri. M Kalyankumar, Police Inspector, Karnataka lokayukta, Bellary
for investigation and to report. The 1.O. has submitted investigation
report observing that there are irregularities and lapses committed in
construction of houses and toilets and misuse of grants sanctioned by
the Government under Indira Awaz Scheme and Ambedkar Awaz
Scheme for which the PDOs, Secretaries, Junior Engineers, Presidents
of Deshanuru Gram Panchyath are responsible. On his report, the
respondent No.1 to 16 were impleaded as respondents and comments
were called. They have submitted their comments by denying the

allegations made in the complaint and in the report.
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15. Before this authority, the NGO No. 1, 2, 3, 5, 7 & 8 filed their
written statement.

16. The DGO No.1 & 2 have denied the allegations made by the
complainant as well as the 1.0O. They have submitted that they have

not committed any kind of misconduct as alleged.

17. The DGO No.3 also filed his written statement and denied the
allegations made by the complainant as well as the 1.0. Further, he
has also contended that as per the Karnataka Lokayukta Act, this
complaint is not at all maintainable as the complainant had not filed
any complaint before his higher officer. Further, the 1.0. has not
visited the spot and not verified whether the toilets, houses have been
built or not. Only by obtaining the report from the PDO of Deshanur
Gram Panchayath as well as from the EO of Siraguppa Taluk, he had
prepared a report and submitted before this institution. Further, the
I.O. had not taken strain to obtain the list of beneficiaries as well as
the order passed by the EO. He had not at all collected even the
resolution passed by the Grama Sabha while the beneficiaries were
selected. He has also contended that the Retired Judicial Officer Sri.
Srikanth Simpi, who was working as Additional Registrar of
Enquiries-5 had obtained an order from Hon’ble Upalokayukta for
investigation of this matter by the Bellary Lokayukta Police. But, the
said ARE-5 had been compulsorily retired from his service as per the
order of the Government. So, such an officer had no sanctity to
submit notes to Hon'’ble Lokayukta and Upalokayukta under law. So
he had no authority to submit a note for investigation by the

Superintendent of Police, Lokayukta Bellary.



18. The DGO No.5 and 8 also contended the same as contended by
above DGO No.3.

19. The DGO No.7 has filed his written statement in which he has
denied the charges leveled against him. Further, he has contended
that he had worked in the said Gram Panchayath as a PDO from
24/11/2011 to 17/05/2015 i.e. 5 months 24 days only. During the
said period one Smt. Dakshayini Poojar was working as Secretary and
she had personally visited the spot and paid subsidiary amount of
Rs.3,700/- each to 11 beneficiaries through the cheque, after she got
it confirmed that they had put up toilets. He had not done anything
in this aspect. Hence, prayed to exonerate him from the present

proceedings.

20. Here, Form No.l & II are signed by the complainant by name
Lingappa and one Ibrampur Abdul Sab also put his thumb
impression as complainant on these Form No.1 & IL Thus, there are
2 complainants in this case. In these Form No.l & II the
complainants have mentioned as “9Oowsiea, ..k, %0063, FHORETIEN
Tne DXEAD MEh Woweond 16 kY IBED TORD  TowWRNE  TODFRTFET
SOWON, oOF. IHHTF [RH w.0L 8. LeosId, 2001 dom 2012 ISR

OF®.00.650°. 1336 ToTOX 28¢ [NE ARTLOTL WIRMONPYT ey oS T JLOT
g |3 e)°'§ 2]

mhwryd Seacwes”. This is the allegation of the complainants.

21. Ibrampur Abdul Sab got examined as PW-1. He has deposed in his
chief examination as “d.&.-1 & 2 3pT0 801 & 2 TY P OF HASNTY
TBeTRVRT MOTHT T[E SR 30X dRARDPTN IeP SO 65"?{)’J&«E&ﬁ%?&'»Ql a‘dd@tmao". palate)
RSN W I[N SRS VY TNe ISR LWL FTY WECHLY WHF)RL. BeTIATHL
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M TWOWRCHE 9QTO I, BT WRONY adaz:;p Torw TR XYY, d.a-1 & 2 g9
Tl TIHT B, BHTOIZF ont Oong RRdY. DeTRAD MR Toweot oo 2001
oo 20120 DTRADY AV TYS ez BRONY TRROADY VTRTT & ALy a¥cled

BRUY. TR YT ©.8R.0%%, dec®Y”. Thus, this complainant has not at

all deposed anything as alleged in Form No.I & II. Another
complainant by name Lingappa also deposed as “3f. ozt SPAGY
T AR Dkl & 2 3000 Fod & 2 TY I 07 TDSRYY Bentads mEHa 33
SR WO 3RRD/Fen Bew A.&-U(D) By 2() ToB ], x‘)aom*abnl TROTY.  TID
arGTth) Wl S8R SRS QY TR IR LT B wioben WHRZOY.  FeBEAL
M3 Joweond WRTO I VIS WRTONY O Tomh DA BYY.  hexeD momD
TOLFONI0LOT 2001 ok 20123 VIRADY IFTWTTRR BeenS VRONY FMODY

@%wmd On Wi ©ed é.ra&gg. T YOI eﬁ.@.dqu ReeRY”. This

complainant also deposed like above. When the complainants made
serious allegations against the officers in Form No.| & I, they were not
at all ready to depose anything against these DGOs and other officers
mentioned in Form No.1 & 2 regarding the scheme and
misappropriation of funds by those officers, before this authority. The
DGOs and other officers mentioned in Form No. 1 & 2 might have won

over them.

22. As already observed above, after lodging the complaint before this
institution by the above complainants, this matter was referred to
Superintendent of Police, Karnataka Lokayukta, Bellary for
investigation and to report. He in turn referred the matter to the
Police Inspector, Karnataka Lokayukta, Bellary for investigation. One
Sri. Kalyana Kumar, submitted the report to this institution. This [.O.

got examined as PW-3 before this authority. He has deposed that on
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08/09/2014 he had sent a letter to EO, Siraguppa Taluk to give
information who are all the officers who had misappropriated the
funds. On 15/09/2014, EO, Siraguppa Taluk replied and gave
information. These letters are got marked as Ex.P.5 & 6 respectively.
On 16/09/2014, Superintendent of Police, Karnataka Lokayukta,
Bellary also sent additional information by mentioning the name and
designation of the officers who had misappropriated the funds. He
has also deposed that as per the information which he had obtained
from EO, Siraguppa Taluk, during the year 2001-02, Sri. B.
Chandrakanth, Secretary, Basavanagowda, Junior Engineer,
Khazapeer, President, Deshanur Gram  Panchayath  had
misappropriated an amount of Rs.75,000/-; during the year 2002-03
B. Chandrakanth, Secretary, Basavaraj, Junior Engineer, Khazapeer,
President, Deshanur Gram Panchayath had misappropriated an
amount of Rs.60,000/-; during the year 2003-04 B. Chandrakanth,
Secretary, Basavaraj, Junior Engineer, Ramulam, President,
Deshanur Gram Panchayath had misappropriated an amount of
Rs.3,40,000/-; during the year 2005-06 B. Chandrakanth, Secretary,
Basavaraj, Junior Engineer, K Ramanna, President, Deshanur Gram
Panchayath had misappropriated an amount of Rs.1,75,000/- under
Indira Awas Scheme and also misappropriated an amount of
Rs.40,000/- under Ambedkar Awas Scheme; during the year 2006-07
Vishwanath, Secretary, Basavaraj, Junior Engineer, K Ramanna,
President, Deshanur Gram Panchayath had misappropriated an
amount of Rs.2,40,000/- under Indira Awas Scheme; during the year
2007-08 Vishwanath, Secretary, Sathyadevanayaka, Junior Engineer,
M Anjaneya, President, Deshanur Gram Panchayath had

misappropriated an amount of Rs.3,50,000/- under Indira Awas
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Scheme; during the year 2008-09 Vishwanath, Secretary,
Sathyadevanayaka, Junior Engineer, M Anjaneya, President,
Deshanur Gram Panchayath had misappropriated an amount of
Rs.4,55,000/- under Indira Awas Scheme; during the year 2009-10
K.V Nirmala, Secretary, Sathyadevanayaka, Junior Engineer,
Hanumanthamma, President, Deshanur Gram Panchayath had
misappropriated an amount of Rs.10,40,000/- under Indira Awas
Scheme and also misappropriated an amount of Rs.2,00,000/- under
Ambedkar Awas Scheme; during the year 2011-12 Sri. Eranna,
Secretary, Sathyadevanayaka, Junior Engineer, Muthamma,
President, Deshanur Gram Panchayath had misappropriated an
amount of Rs.8,00,000/- under Indira Awas Scheme; during the year
2012-13 Sri. Eranna, Secretary, Sathyadevanayaka, Junior Engineer,
Muthamma, President, Deshanur Gram Panchayath had
misappropriated an amount of Rs.6,50,000/- under Indira Awas
Scheme. In the year 2012, Mohammed Hussain, Secretary, T.
Eranna, Secretary, Muthamma, President and Venkateshwara Rao,
President, Deshanur Gram Panchayath had misappropriated an
amount of Rs.51,700/- towards the construction of toilets. Thus, they
have committed dereliction of duty and misconduct while working as
Government servants. Here, it is very important to mention that in
Form Nol & 2, the complainants mentioned ‘the EO, Sirguppa’ as one
of the respondents. But this 10 Sri Kalyana Kumar had obtained the
information from the said EO, Sirguppa and submitted his report to
this Institution without inspecting the spot and without going through

the necessary records at the concerned offices.
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23. This 1.O. has been thoroughly cross examined by advocate for
DGOs. In the cross examination this 1.O. has admitted as “201489
SR -BTTL TOLRODT® WRTQ VPTO 20 TS, DR L ITH. 0:21-6-201480%H
o 2001 00T 20128[8K GTWOTT ©FTTRONY Wi IPLICHY, wrnBecdord BT,
N0 WIWY, AIOAT FOIT BETP-8TTH TOWOFT/Y QTP TWNCRINTRY,  R:23-6-2014
o) D:8-7-2014T zInseodn 5601{2?? BATITH. EBBTO-8TIT JRT  [TTN/R0&s
DB TOONFITFTT WPRTO, ATHT, TR ACRT ;staos:a:& STI02 TR 55& dd@o&adb‘i

£:16-9-201450% Sremckogd, OIS, D ¢ Insfonvm, SRRLHEY”. Thus,

the 1.0. has admitted in his cross examination that he had not visited
the spot. Only on the basis of the report received from the EO, Taluk
Panchayath as well as PDO of the said Gram Panchayath, he has
submitted his report to this institution. As per Ex.P.5 i.e. a letter by
this 1.0. to EO, Taluk Panchayath, Siraguppa Taluk, he had sought
for information regarding the amount of subsidiary granted to the
beneficiaries under Indira Awaz and Ambedkar Awaz Scheme from
January 2001 to December 2012. He had also sought for information
regarding the amount of subsidiary granted to the beneficiaries for the
construction of toilets. EO, Siraguppa Taluk Panchayath replied as
per Ex.P.6 and informed that during the year 2001-02 and 2002-03
Rs.15,000/- and during the year 2003-04 and 2004-05 Rs.20,000/-
and during the year 2005-06 Rs.25,000/- and during the year 2006-
07 Rs.30,000/- and during the year 2007-08, 2008-09 Rs.35,000/-,
during the year 2009-10 Rs.40,000/- has been granted as subsidiary
amount under Indira Awaz Scheme. But, during 2010-11 no amount
has been granted. During 2011-12 an amount of Rs.50,000/- has
been granted as subsidiary amount under Indira Awaz Scheme. He
had also informed that an amount of Rs.15,000/- has been granted as

subsidiary amount under Ambedkar Awaz Scheme for the year 2001-
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02 and 2003-04. An amount of Rs.20,000/- has been granted as
subsidiary amount under Ambedkar Awaz Scheme for the year 2005-
06. An amount of Rs.40,000/- has been granted as subsidiary
amount under Ambedkar Awaz Scheme for the year 2009-10. But for
the remaining years, they have not fixed any amount as subsidiary.
Further, he had also informed that during the year 2011-12 an
amount of Rs.3,700/- and during the year 2012-13 an amount of
Rs.4,700/- has been granted as subsidiary amount for the
construction of toilets to the beneficiaries under Nirmala Bharath

Scheme.

24. On the basis of the above information given by the EO, Siraguppa
Taluk, Siraguppa this 1.0. had calculated the amount misappropriated
by the DGOs and submitted his report. But, here it is necessary to
mention that as the allegation is that without putting up the houses
and the toilets by the beneficiaries, these DGOs had misappropriated
the Government funds allotted under Indira Awaz Scheme, Ambedkar
Awaz Scheme and under Nirmala Bharath Scheme, this 1.0. ought to
have visited the spot to verify whether the houses/toilets had been
constructed. But I.O. has not done it for the best reasons known to

him.

25. As the L.O. submitted his report only on the basis of the
information which he had obtained from the PDO of Deshanur Gram
Panchayath and EO of Siraguppa Taluk, Siraguppa, without visiting
the spot and as the complainants did not say anything against the
respondents in the complaint and in Form No.I & II and other officers,

now it is necessary to go through the defense of each DGOs and to go
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through all the documents produced by the DGOs as their defense
and to find out whether those documents are created or not? Whether

houses and toilets have been built or not?

26. The DGO No.1 Sri. M Basavanagowda, who was working as Junior
Engineer for Deshanur Gram Panchayath during 2001-02. The
charges against him are as follows:

a. DGO No.l1 along with one Chandrakanth and Sri.
Khajapeer have misappropriated Government funds
without constructing five houses out of the eleven houses
sanctioned under Indira Awaz Yojane during the year
2001-02.

b. DGO No.l1 along with one K. Ramanna has
misappropriated Government funds without constructing
eight houses out of the houses sanctioned under Indira

Awaz Yojane during the year 2006-07.

This DGO No.1 is got examined as DW-1. He has deposed in his
chief examination that during the year 2001-02, he was working as
Junior Engineer of Deshanur Gram Panchayath. Thereafter, he was
not working there. But, during 2006-07 he was working at Kudligi
but not at Siraguppa. So the charge that during the year 2006-07, he
had misappropriated the Government funds by colluding with two
others, without constructing 8 houses is false. Regarding this aspect,
he has not produced any document i.e. CTC, transfer order etc. He
has deposed before this authority that during the year 2001-02, he
had constructed 11 houses under Indira Awaz Scheme and handed

over the same to Taluk Panchayath. He had prepared the bill in



respect of those construction and submitted the same to Taluk
Panchayath. But, the Taluk Panchayath had not given any
endorsement to that effect. After lodging the present complaint before
this institution, he had applied for the above mentioned documents
from the said Taluk Panchayath. But, they had replied that as 18
years had lapsed, no such documents were available in their office.
Further, he denied that out of 11 houses, without constructing 5
houses he and other two had misappropriated the amount. When the
charge leveled against him is so serious, he could have produced the
endorsement given by the said office that such documents are not
available in their office as 18 years had lapsed. But, he has not
produced any such document. If at all, he had constructed 11 houses
and prepared the bill towards the said construction and submitted the
same to the Taluk Panchayath, he would have obtained the
endorsement. His say that the Taluk Panchayath had not given any
endorsement for submitting bill, cannot be believable. Further, in the
cross examination he has deposed as “Toop® TJowcenher momd Debordedw
VYR, 3O3R0 EICIt (est BRL) POWTIT, VT Fe@He AT W S SRR)e
ma)caéoﬁ:sﬁ:ﬁl TOBERTRADRNY.  VoRTY & 3CHETAD VRODOT FoORHPING
TEIODFB R TRY TOHELTRIDBHRY.  2001-023¢ PONY 03500 cIOR RN
DOBRTINTRRE & PPN TIODT, TFo TR TORWDTRAY. POOLFINOR 285
RNOT T dewededn DWITH IO, B3 Wi LR,0F gcé:ﬁd:owmd TOHEDTRADRI Y.
a%dacés@md ToTy) TRRDF)TC QY. ao.w.xogswmi 205%e Y DO QEITLICFNL I ISR
W ISR ARy, AERTONYR wshmeCmen TR BB ATFLADHAY DR

"Oohe”. He has not produced the list of beneficiaries under Indira

Awaz Scheme for the year 2001-02. Further, he has deposed as
“a%daewmez P IRRDIBe 1aw”.  Further, he has not produced the
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relevant document to show that he was not working their during
2006-07 also. If at all, he had constructed those houses, he could
have produced the photographs also. But, he had not produced. He
has produced Ex.D.1 i.e. “Service Particular” issued by Assistant
Executive Engineer, PRE Sub-Division, Siraguppa, who has certified
that Sri. M. Basavanagoud, Junior Engineer worked in PRE Sub-
Division, Siraguppa from 2001-02. Construction of Indira Awaz yojan
and Ambedkar House, development works under Gram Panchayath,
Taluk Panchayath & Zilla Panchayath works were assigned to him.
Except this document, this DGO has not produced any other
document to show that he had constructed the houses under the
above scheme and submitted all necessary documents to EO,
Sirguppa. So it can be said that this DGO had committed dereliction

of duty and misconduct while working as Government Servant.

The DGO No.2 Sri. P Basavaraju, who was working as Assistant
Engineer for Deshanur Gram Panchayath from 2001-07. The charges
leveled against him are as follows:

a. DGO No.2 along with one Chandrakanth and Sri.
Khajapeer have misappropriated Government funds
without constructing four houses out of the nine houses
sanctioned under Indira Awaz Yojane during the year
2002-03.

b. DGO No.2 along with one Chandrakanth has
misappropriated Government funds without constructing
one house under Indira Awaz Yojane and 31 houses under

Ambedkar Awaz Yojane during the year 2003-04.
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¢. DGO No.2 along with one Chandrakanth and Sri.
Ramanna have misappropriated Government funds
without constructing 7 houses under Indira Awaz Yojane

and 2 houses under Ambedkar Awaz Yojane during the

year 2005-06.

This DGO No.2 also got examined as DW-2. He has deposed in
his chief examination that from 2001-07, he was working as Assistant
Engineer of Deshanur Gram Panchayath. Further, he has deposed
before this authority that he had constructed houses under Indira
Awaz Scheme and Ambedkar Awaz Scheme and handed over the same
to Taluk Panchayath. He had prepared the bill in respect of those
construction and submitted the same to Taluk Panchayath. But, he
does not know who were the beneficiaries and to whom those houses
were allotted. The charges leveled against him are all false. He had
not misappropriated the Government funds. After lodging the present
complaint before this institution, he had applied for the above
mentioned documents from the said Taluk Panchayath. But, they had
replied that as 18 years had lapsed, no such documents were
available in their office. If at all, he had submitted the bill to the
Taluk Panchayath regarding the construction of houses and handing
over those houses to Taluk Panchayath, definitely they could have
given some endorsement to that effect. Further, in his cross
examination he has deposed as “sswp® Iowwohar mom BHERIT DOy,
IO ERYTLT  een oONTTIRY, VN erBe [T W Somh  osRcie
TRDRSCHRY, TORDIRADHNY.  BORTD 50w 3RCIHODH VRONYT  FOIRBIING
wagsodaa's;em TONQ  TRBEDITRADZRY. 2001-028¢ wONY BT>  OIPOR I

THORATINTRRE & TP TeIoHT, TTo T TORWOTRRY. BOORIINSH 285°
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HRVE IO Je@eH IWWT T Wi apliey Reeztsdots®s, TRTIIJRAD QL.
DUFHFR, TR SRAEVFYTE AY. Q0.0.TWHTIW, 20TTENY O 93oeTNTHIT AR,
wl SR AR AXRTRRYASR OWTTTN WD IS, ITCLALIRY IWRT

moowew”. He has not produced the list of beneficiaries under Indira

Awaz Scheme for the year 2001-02. Further, he has deposed as
ey, T Seacgde ey”.  If at all, he had constructed those

houses, he could have produced the photographs also. But, he had
not produced. He has produced “Service Particulars” which is got
marked as Ex.D.2, issued by Assistant Executive Engineer, PRE Sub-
Division, Siraguppa, who has certified that Sri. P Basavaraj, Assistant
Engineer worked in PRE Sub-Division, Siraguppa from 2001-07.
Construction of Indira Awaz Yojan and Ambedkar House, development
works under Gram Panchayath, Taluk Panchayath & Zilla Panchayath
grants, work assigned to him. Except this document, this DGO has
not produced any other document. When this DGO had admitted that
he had constructed houses and handed over them to Taluk
Panchayath, he could have produced necessary documents to that
effect. Though, he has denied the charges leveled against him, I have
observed that even in his chief examination, he has not specifically
deposed how many houses were constructed by him. Thus from the
deposition of this DGO No.2 it can be said without any hesitation that
he has committed dereliction of duty and misconduct while working

as Government Servant from 2001 to 2007.

28. The DGO No.3 Sri. G Vishwanath, who was working as Secretary
of Deshanur Gram Panchayath during the year 2007-08 and 2008-09.

The charge against him is as follows:

2,
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a. DGO No.3 & 4 along with one Anjaneya have
misappropriated Government funds without constructing
ten houses out of the houses sanctioned under Indira
Awaz Yojane during the year 2007-08 and without
constructing 13 houses out of the houses sanctioned

during the year 2008-09.

This DGO No.3 got examined as DW-6. He has deposed in his chief
examination that from 01/02/2006 to 31/12/2009, he was working
as Secretary of Deshanur Gram Panchayath. During his period, 60
beneficiaries were selected by grama sabha under Indira Awaz
Scheme. During his tenure, fund was released for 21 houses only. As
the remaining houses have not been completed, the fund has not been
released. He used to credit the amount to the beneficiaries bank

account through the cheques. During 2009-10, because of flood, the

whole Deshanur Gram Panchayath was surrounded by water. So, the

residents went to food centers (roz2 decomnse) and to their relative

houses. He has also deposed that the 1.0. had not informed him
about his visit. So, he was not present when the 1.O. had visited. He
had not recorded his statement also. (Here, the fact is that the IO had
not visited the spot at all)

29. Of course, this DGO has produced many documents which are got
marked as Ex.D.18. He has produced 14 Affidavits of Smt. Lakshmi
W/o Choudki Eranna, Smt. Eramma W /o Sanna Erappa Malappa,
Smt. Padmavathi W/o Nagabhushan, Smt. Devaki W/o Venkatesh,
Smt. C.G Mariyamma W/o Yelappa, Smt. Sumithramma W/o
Gadilingappa, Smt. Lingamma W/o Belakal Govindappa, Smt.
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Eramma W/o Halebandi Thayappa, Smt. Bhagyamma W/o Khathriki
Narayana, Smt. Lakshmi W/o Ramanna, Smt. Mabamma W/o
Bhakshis Sab, Smt. Hanumanthamma alias Eramma W /o Ramappa,
Smt. Hanumanthamma W/o Hanumantha, Smt. Jamida Begum W /o
Allambasha, Smt. Arthamma W /o Shivalingappa. The contents of all
these affidavits are one and the same. Further, these affidavits also

include a para as “To® T HRVF [RREFODYRIONT, 1[I ITIW)
TOWOFTe3 LOTLRCFOCINTDD, 3TOrWs XFrs, Honved aRdn TOTw Bewnch3n”. In

these affidavits, though the said ladies sworn to the effect that the
house has been allotted in their name and the Panchayath Secretary
was releasing the fund stage by stage through the cheque by crediting
the amount to their bank accounts, they have not mentioned how
much amount they have received for the construction of their houses.
Further this DGO has not taken strain to examine the above said
ladies before this authority in order to prove that he had released the
amount. But still this DGO No.3 has produced beneficiaries list
under Indira Awaz Scheme for the year 2007-08 and also produced
the documents to show that the amount has been credited to the
beneficiaries bank accounts. But those documents do not bear the
signature of the Secretary and President of the Deshanur Gram
Panchayath. These documents attested by the PDO, Deshanur Gram
Panchayath only. They do not even bear the signatures of the
beneficiaries for having received the amount. LTM do not reveal the
name of the beneficiary also. Further in order to prove that the
cheque has been issued and it has been realized, he has not produced
the bank pass book statement of the above named beneficiaries. So by
going through these documents, they clearly reveal that the said

documents are concocted documents only.



30. This DGO No.3 also cross examined by the presenting officer. In
the cross examination, he has deposed as “2007-08z¢ TORY 201N
momcaﬂc;@. & 20 IS mmsgﬂe;md o TORDIREIDIH QY. B Chalevld)
10=b3R9s, eP3TTN Beidde ARt Bao Bo WRS IRAHICS OH[T FODHY. 2008-
098¢ TOSY 20D ORRTNT). ¥ 20 SHINY  TuInYRy,  mob
TRELIRALZRY. Bt ITHOHO 13:»3716;!5;=l PO3BTN  Be3TIe BQZTR TF IO TowS
SRAHICS AMTH TOORY.  2009-108¢ WO Bonw, SACHY T LIOERNIY,
on BeI[RT MEd Toweohd Jedr BORHTRNG Q0T ToH WY, I, NPTRBOHY
D éee?cbéci QOTB  T[rBOOW IN BPORROT T aracm:‘%, @Qm*aacl T
FBRORTNTW 20T 33 BRFIE Wi BePHIeR. wevITemen wHIn DHRAcTRR
OYNY Wi TeDRSNRW Clesict AW 0. & TRDTRSNTE, TR TORDIRAWYNY
PWTT RO. TRFLTOIRCHECHUR BT DT, DM, SRT TINH DEWBRCTY QO
m@)méﬂ@&oﬁl TR DI @sﬁ;dmp@&oﬁaaﬁcb BOLICITVN AT & ILBeRTOR Bemiien

SR 0. ¥ ITAWTY, VY TRITJRLBLHAY”.  As rightly argued by the

Presenting Officer, though this DGO No.3 has produced the affidavits
of 14 ladies contended to be them as beneficiaries, he has not
produced the photographs of the houses built. Further, he has
deposed about the Thungabhadra River flood in his chief examination.
When the Presenting Officer has cross examined regarding the said
aspect, he has deposed like above. If at all, the houses which were
built have been collapsed, definitely the Village Accountant could have
produced a report regarding the said aspect to the concerned
Tahasildar. Though, this DGO No.3 has deposed about the “flood”, he
has not produced the said report before this authority to ascertain
how many houses have been collapsed. Thus, from the oral as well as

documentary evidence lead by this DGO No.3, it can be said without
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any hesitation that he has concocted a story before this authority by
producing concocted documents. Hence, definitely this DGO No.3 has
committed dereliction of duty as well as misconduct while working as

a Government Servant.

31. The DGO No.4 Sri. Sathyadevanayaka, who was working as
Junior Engineer for Deshanur Gram Panchayath, has reported to be
dead during the proceeding of the present enquiry. Hence, this

enquiry proceedings against him gets abated.

32. The DGO No.5 Smt. K.V Nirmala, was working as Secretary of
Deshanur Gram Panchayath. The charge against her is as follows:
a. DGO No.4, 5 along with one Smt. Hanumanthamma have
misappropriated Government funds without constructing
26 houses out of the houses sanctioned under Indira Awas
Yojane during the year 2009-10 and without constructing
5 houses out of the houses sanctioned under Ambedkar

Awaz Yojane.

Here, this DGO No.5 got examined as DW-5. She has deposed
in her chief examination as “cem BeIRATL M TOWRODICDY FOOLFTWIFOIION
0:10-12-2009 50% &:26-03-20103=3nR 63?55 Qd?&o"’ﬁpgdd 53554 é)da% SRTSINTOT
STREING TIE TRTTNSD.  |oRTY & cdncmdon WROHY 2009-20103¢ OSY
ORDZACTIANPORT  DINOR  DHRT  JOIDFEINSR ToIedD zsso&mmel NTOATER.
PODPINY o RN TIOHT, TR MED  FECH  W00T  HOBABZRY,  2oRT
ROHFTBEOHTSE  THoRL WHINCTIOHT, TBEAFD. BoDTe BT BeeEd DIy
WO3eRT® CIRCRROD FIREIINY TeIo®H ORTFRCTIONTY, VNS¢ JIRRFT.  Tom» IS,

DI TS
DT 3 J0nY oINS e 3 dHnem, HI0Ampom, wus Bl oingde

1
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dndsh, Q0ALPHRY. IWO ?.360&71%‘3&’04 O™ MY TWOLRCHICHL WFIT M0, Citetaly

DBoADLIeR. JIR SRRBe FIoP, WO }WOY, MR TowecHhIoh WFIT> I T
%ﬁ.@ow c3RezsR/ SeRrRNYR, waﬁ:m@&r{@@m@w%c 88, %3?;55mﬁ3_35”. Thus, she

was working as a Secretary of the said Gram Panchayath from
10/12/2009 to 26/03/2010 only i.e. for a period of 3 months. To
prove this she has produced the attendance register for the month of
December 2009, January 2010, February 2010 and March 2010. It is
clear that she worked there for 3 months only. Further, she has also
deposed in her chief examination as ‘3%, ©IHODY ToH YOLTY W
O3ReEI0H BROHY T TOORRPINR B, VAW, ©oeBT @ BRSO
ORODHY  030YRE PUODPINITD IO zésémc{ DIOADPRY. T BT FPUOIDHINALH
z?)ﬁﬁéql DIOAT 20y 7 23%%71%# o Res3 BN, e DBOAT 0N, DWTNW  3I)Y

ki(’w‘ ADISI IS ol Q0B030T  0:20-1-201000% 26-02-2010 THBNT S0ty 3:83
BB, 7 FOoRPPING Feerdeenvad, Tondhuaspdes”. Thus, she has produced

the copy of the cheque issued in the name Smt. Hussainamma for
Rs.10,000/- dated 24/02/2010, which is signed by the President also,
along with the document for having received the same by the said
Hussainamma, bank statement and the photograph of the said
Hussainamma in front of the house. In the same way, she has
produced the copy of the cheque which is in the name Smt. Lakshmi
W /o Aiyappa for Rs.10,000/- dated 05/02/2010, which is also signed
by the President, along with the document for having received the
same by the said Lakshmi, bank statement and the photograph of the
said Lakshmi in front of the foundation. She has also produced the
copy of the cheque which is in the name Smt. Kartagi Ambamma for
Rs.10,000/- dated 24/03/2010, which is also signed by the President,

along with the document for having received the same by the said
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Ambamma, bank statement and the photograph of the said
Ambamma in front of the house under construction. In the same way,
she has also produced the copy of the cheque which is in the name of
Smt. Anusuya W/o Murthy for Rs.10,000/- dated 24/02/2010, which
is also signed by the President, along with the document for having
received the same by the said Anusuya, bank statement and the
photograph of the said Anusuya in front of the house which is under
construction. In the same way, she has also produced the copy of the
cheque which is in the name of Smt. Eramma for Rs.5,000/- dated
05/02/2010, which is also signed by the President, along with the
document for having received the same by the said Eramma, bank
statement and the photograph of the said Eramma in front of the
house which is under construction. In the same way, she has also
produced the copy of the cheque which is in the name of Smt.
Hussainamma for Rs.5,000/- dated 05/02/2010, which is also signed
by the President, along with the document for having received the
same by the said Hussainamma, bank statement and the photograph
of the said Hussainamma in front of the foundation of the house (as
per theses documents, Hussainamma had been issued with a cheque
for Rs.5,000/- at the stage of foundation and thereafter issued with a
cheque for Rs.10,000/- at the stage of lintel level). In the same way,
she has also produced the copy of the cheque which is in the name of
Sri. Renukappa S/o Lingappa for Rs.10,000/- dated 25/03/2010,
which is also signed by the President, along with the document which
do not bear the signature of the beneficiary for having received the
same by the said Renukappa, bank statement and the photograph of
the said Renukappa in front of the house which is under construction.

Thus, this DGO No.5 Smt. K.V Nirmala, got produced these

2
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documents to prove that within a span of 3 months of service in the
said Gram Panchayath, she had issued 7 cheques only and not
executed any other work relating to these schemes. She has been
cross examined by the Presenting Officer. In the cross examination
also she has deposed as “d8 TDHTHOTRY, SWFHL T TOLFWIFCIRNTRN
3% @qssimncgda. 2009-108¢ OIS m»e R TR 62 IR YolTe G’

C3RemRoD WROHY SHORRTINGH). WO’ o’ odpcmRod wROHY 15 INWD
OWRTINT).ovvvves R 7 DHINER Joeghe WpnYRy H3o2HIeI”. Though, she

has admitted that during the year 2009-10, 62 houses had been
granted under Indira Awaz Scheme and 15 houses had been granted
under Ambedkar Awaz Scheme, she has firmly deposed that she had
issued 7 cheques towards the construction of the houses. The
documents produced by this DGO No.5 are beclievable and her
statement before this authority is also believable as she had worked in
the said Gram Panchayath only for a period of 3 months. So it can be
said without any hesitation that this DGO No.5 has not at all

committed any kind of dereliction of duty nor misconduct.

33. The DGO No.6 Sri. T Eranna, was working as Secretary for
Deshanur Gram Panchayath from 17/05/2012 to 05/05/2014. The
charges against him are as follows:

a. DGO No.4, 6 along with one Smt. Muthamma have
misappropriated Government funds without constructing
16 houses out of the houses sanctioned under Indira Awaz
Yojane during the year 2011-12.

b. DGO No.4, 6 along with Smt. Muthamma have

misappropriated Government funds without constructing
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13 houses out of the houses sanctioned under Indira Awaz
Yojane during the year 2012-13.

c. DGO No.6, 7 along with one Smt. Muthamma have
misappropriated Government funds without constructing
11 toilets sanctioned during the year 2012.

d. DGO No.6 and 8 while working as PDOs have
misappropriated Government funds without constructing
11 toilets sanctioned during the year 2012 and also you
deliberately delayed in submitting documents pertaining to

the work.

The above charges are that the DGO No.6 Sri. T. Eranna and
DGO No.8 Sri. Ramali had misappropriated the Government funds
without constructing 11 toilets sanctioned during the year 2012.
DGO No.8 Sri. Ramali, got examined DW-4. He has deposed before
this authority that he was not at all working in Deshanur Gram
Panchayath from 2005 to 2013. He had reported for duty as PDO of
the said Gram Panchayath on 20/03/2014 only. So, he is in no way
concerned with the charges leveled against him. Hence, he has not at
all committed any kind of dereliction of duty and misconduct. So, he
has produced Official Memorandum dated 17/03/2014 issued by the
CEO, Zilla Panchayath, Bellary regarding the appointment of the
Officers to the Panchayaths. It is marked as Ex.D.15. It reveal that
he has been appointed as PDO of Deshanur Gram Panchayath,
Siraguppa Taluk, Bellary District, as per this official memorandum
dated 17/03/2014. Thus, as rightly contended by this DGO No.8 he
was not at all working in any designation in the said Gram

Panchayath in the year 2012. So, the question of misappropriating
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funds by him without constructing 11 toilets sanctioned during the
year 2012 does not arise at all. Hence, this DGO No.8 has not at all

committed dereliction of duty.

34. Regarding the above mentioned charges, the DGO No.6 Sri. T.
Eranna got examined as DW-7. He has deposed before this authority
that during the year 2011-12, 63 houses have been allotted. Out of
those houses this compliant is regarding 16 houses. During his
tenure, no amount has been granted towards the construction of the
toilets. The beneficiaries of the houses have been selected by the
Grama Sabha. After obtaining approval from the Rajeev Gandhi
Housing Corporation, the construction of houses had been started.

He has produced the documents which are got marked as Ex.D.19.

35. As already observed above, the DGO No.4 reported to be dead
during the proceedings of this enquiry, who was working as Junior

Engineer of the said Deshanur Gram Panchayath.

36. Regarding charge No.8 i.e. “DGO No.4, 6 along with one Smt.
Muthamma have misappropriated Government funds without
constructing 16 houses out of the houses sanctioned under Indira
Awaz Yojane during the year 2011-12”. This DGO No.6 Sri. T.
Eranna has produced the list of 16 houses and also the document for
having received the amount, bank pass book to show that the cheque
has been realized in the name of beneficiary and a photo to show that
the house is completed and the beneficiary and family residing the
said house. The 16 beneficiaries are (1) Smt. Susheelamma W/o

Mookappa (2) Smt. Chennamma W /o Ramanna (3) Smt. Shekamma
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W/o Hanumanthappa (4) Smt. Lakshmamma W/o Siddalinga (5) Smt.
Rangamma D/o Hanumanthamma (6) Smt. Lakshmi W/o Akbar Valli
(7) Smt. Ameena Bi W/o Hussain Pasha (8) Smt. Gowramma W/o
Veeresh (9) Smt. Parvathamma W/o Ramappa (10) Smt. Sumangala
W/o Veeresh (11) Smt. Padamma W /o Saverappa (12) Smt. Yellamma
W/o Byadara Kariyappa (13) Smt. Mallamma W/o Herallu
Govindappa (14) Smt. Thanu B W/o Gaffor Sab (15) Smt.
Parvathamma W/o Thayappa and (16) Smt. Parvathamma W/o

Eranna.

37. This DGO also not released the last installment amount to Smt.
Sumangala W /o Veeresh and Smt. Parvathamma W /o Eranna as they
have not completed the construction of the whole housc. For the
remaining beneficiaries, he had released the amount stage by stage
through cheques. The pass book entries of the above 16 beneficiaries

show that the cheques have been realized.

38. As this DGO No.6 has produced all the necessary documents, the

charge No.8 against him is not substantiated.

39. The charge No.9 against this DGO No.6 Sri. T. Eranna is “DGO
No.4, 6 along with Smt. Muthamma have misappropriated
Government funds without constructing 13 houses out of the
houses sanctioned under Indira Awaz Yojane during the year
2012-13”. Regarding this charge, the DGO No.6 has produced the
beneficiary list for the year 2012-13 under Indira Awas Scheme. He
has also produced the acknowledgment for having received the
amount by 13 beneficiaries, also produced bank pass book statement

along with the photographs of the houses. The beneficiaries are (1)



Smt. Mahalingamma W/o Eranna (2) Smt. Gowramma W/o
Shivarayappa (3) Sri. M. Khadar Basha S/o Ameer Basha (4) Smt.
Hampamma W/o Lakshminarayana (5) Smt. Gangamma W/o
Thammanna (6) Smt. Mallamma W /o Mahadevappa (7) Smt. Khurshid
Adhoni W/o Roopsab (8 Smt. Chowdki Huligamma D/o
Lakshmamma (9) Smt. Maramma W/o Vaddara Thayappa (10) Smt.
Yashodamma W /o Hanumesh (11) Smt. Rathnamma W/o Yemunappa
(12) Smt. L. Lakshmi W/o N. Narasimhamurthy and (13) Smt.
Yenkamma W/o Eranna. The DGO has produced the above
mentioned documents pertaining to these beneficiaries. But, he has
not released the last installment amount to Sri. M. Khadar Basha,
Smt. Hampamma, Smt. Gangamma, Smt. Kurshid Adhoni and Smt. L.
Lakshmi as they have not completed the construction of the house.
Thus, as per the documents, this DGO has released the amount to the
beneficiaries stage by stage through cheques. The pass book entries
of the above mentioned beneficiaries reveal that the issued cheques
have been realized. Hence, it can be said that the charge No.9 is not

proved.

40. Charge No.10 is “DGO No.6, 7 along with one Smt. Muthamma
have misappropriated Government funds without constructing 11
toilets sanctioned during the year 2012”. DGO No. 6 is Sri. T.
Eranna. DGO No.7 is Sri. Mohammed Hussain. Regarding this
charge, the defence of DGO No.6 is that he has not released any
amount towards construction of toilets, the previous PDO has
released the amount, as such he has not committed any kind of

dereliction of duty.



41. The previous PDO is DGO No.7 i.e. Sri. Mohammed Hussain. He
has got examined as DW-3. He has deposed before this authority in
his chief examination as “©@ TowcHdchQ wid) 11 FPOCLRTRY, stpiedonm
DRFY ZTT VPIRTE VRN WTHIRT VRNECINT), 20T Fwpwchy te.3700/-
ﬁa’@oﬁaqﬂsdaﬁo& DeElend),  PUORPD T, e333¢ @moo&d&d Séé&raoab, s&beow
BR.3700/- Teossh XToH FITTYN  WECINITT. TH) RI00dH FITTY, VBT BT
z:;@%é Reeh Food  FPeNTiciet VURPE  IWTIRY, 0w TREROW TOITRY
Roood FRERy W@Rd Semdes. B BRBoHR, VR, WOPFWEE VRRT>IPS.  ATVOD
555553& POODEIAYR  ACRTLR e ma)méoﬁmd ToRTT  JRAHECR. 11
FrROCHRYRY DROFAR oy T IT0D BT R.3700/- &y W TNROT AR oUW

§Re3ct BIRURY, TEO®T B The said documents are got marked

as Ex.D.3 to D.14. They are the receipts for having received the
amount from the beneficiaries and also the statement of account of
Indian Bank, Deshanur, Bellary District for crediting the said amount
through cheques to the account of the beneficiaries. An amount of
Rs.3,700/- credited to the account of 13 beneficiaries. Further, this
DGO also deposed in his cross examination as “SPwpoobITy, BeORFFONL
AT TR BTODFTEEY, QeRTLZER OMWTT ROORHY, TOWRONS AOIPRRIYNE TFT

TR BHE RRRDYHRY AR ROCHY™. Thus, from the evidence lead by

DGO No.6 and 7, it can be said that the charge No.10 is not proved.

42. Regarding charge No.l1 i.e. “DGO No.6 and 8 while working as
PDOs have misappropriated Government funds without
constructing 11 toilets sanctioned during the year 2012 and also
you deliberately delayed in submitting documents pertaining to
the work”, DGO No.6 Sri. T. Eranna taken contention that while he

was working as PDO due to MP election and due to financial year

lﬁé



43.

44,

45.

ending he had sought for one month time for submitting docurments
and thereafter, completion of one month due to pressure of work he
could not submit the documents in time but submitted on
05/05/2014. Regarding this charge, the DGO No.8 Sri. Ramali has
produced the document to show that he has been appointed as a PDO
of the said Gram Panchayath on 17/03/2014 only. Hence, he has not
committed any dereliction of duty. Though, DGO No.6 got produced
the documents on 05/05/2014, he has produced all the necessary
relevant documents, which reveal that he has not misappropriated the
Government fund but released the amount to the concerned
beneficiaries through the cheques. Hence, it can be said that the

charge No.11 is also not proved.

For the above said reasons and discussion, I answer point No.1
in the affirmative as against DGO No.1,2 & 3 and in the
negative as against DGO No.5,6,7 & 8. This enquiry gets abated
as against DGO No.4.

Point No. 2 : For the above said reasons and discussion it can be
said without any hesitation that the disciplinary authority has proved
the charges leveled against DGO No.1,2,3 and has failed to prove as
against DGO No.5,6,7 &8.

Hence, I proceed to pass the following:

ORDER

The Disciplinary Authority has proved the
charges framed against the DGO No.l1 Sri. M.

4, -



Basavanagowda, Junior  Engineer, presently
Panchayathraj Engineering Sub-Divison, Kudligi
Taluk, Bellary District DGO No.2 Sri. P. Basavaraj,
Junior Engineer, Deshanur Grama Panchayath,
presently working at Panchayathraj Engineering Sub-
Division, Bellary District DGO No.3 Sri. G.
Vishwanath, the then Secretary, Deshanur Grama
Panchayath, presently working at Yalya Grama
Panchayath, Kudligi Taluk

The Disciplinary Authority has not proved the
charges framed against DGO No.5 Smt. K.V.
Nirmala, the then Secretary, Deshanur Gram
Panchayath, presently working as Assistant Director,
Taluk Panchayath, Siruguppa, Bellary District DGO
No.6 Sri. T. Eranna, Secretary, Deshanur Grama
Panchayath, Siruguppa Taluk, Bellary District DGO
No.27 Sri. Mohammed Hussain, the then
Panchayath Development Officer, presently Bagewadi
Grama Panchayath, Siruguppa Taluk, Bellary
District and DGO No.8 Sri. Ramali, Panchayath
Development Officer, Deshanur Grama Panchayath,

Siruguppa Taluk, Bellary District.

This enquiry gets abated against DGO No.4 Sri.
Sathyadevanayak, Junior Engieer, presently
Panchayathraj Engineering Sub-Division,

Lingasuguru Taluk, Raichur District

e



be submitted to the Hon'ble

This report
a sealed cover forthwith.

Upalokayukta—2 in

The date of retirement of DGO No. 1, 2, 3, 5, 6,

g 30/06/2019, 31/03/2012, 30/04/2043,

7 &
31/05/2033 &

30/6/2031, 30/06/2017,
31/05/2035 are respectively.

Dated this the 30th November, 2020

e
z)O
(K.BHAGYA)
Additional Registrar Enquiries-14,
Karnataka Lokayukta,
Bangalore.



ANNEXURES

1?(1)' Particulars of Documents
1 Witness examined on behalf of the Disciplinary Authority
PW-1 | Sri. Ibrampur Abdul Sab S/o Sheksab, Deshanur,
Siraguppa Taluk, Bellary District
. PW-2 | Sri. Lingappa S/o K.__HZﬁaénthappa, Harijan Colony,
2nd Ward, Deshanur Village, Siruguppa Taluk, Bellary
District (Original)
PW-3 | Sri. M. Kalyankumar, Dy.S.P, DCRE, Tumkur. i
I ——
o Documents marked on behalf of the Disciplinary Authority
Ex.P-1 to Ex.P-6
Ex.P.1 & | Form No.1 with Signature (Original)
1(a)
'Ex.P.2 & | Form No.2 with §i-gn_:;tEé- (Affidavit) (Original)
2(a)
Ex.P.3 Report submitted through SP, KLA, Bellary (Original)
Ex.P.4 Notice issued by DRE-5 (Xerox)
| Ex.P.5 Letfer_g_i\/'en-tc-)_EO, Taluk Panchayath, Siruguppa, Taluk,
Siruguppa (Xerox)
Ex.P.6 Letter addressed by EO, Taluk Panchayath, Siruguppa,
Taluk, Siruguppa (Certified)
|
3 Witness examined on behalf of the DGO, Documents marked on

behalf of the DGO

DW-1 Sri. M. Basavanagowda, AEE, PWD, Hanagal (Original)

DW-2 Sri. P. Basavar;j,-_:AxEE, Panchayathraj Engineering Sub-
Division, Sindanuru (Original)

DW-3 Sri. Mohammed Hussain, Panchayath Development

Officer, Grama Panchayath, Arasikere,
| Taluk (Original)

Harapanahalli




Dw-4

Sri. Ramali, Panchayath Development Officer, Grama
Panchayath, Chiratagundu, Kudligi Taluk, Bellary District
(Original) |

DW-5

Smt. K.V. Nirmala, Assistant Director, Grameena Udvoga '
Taluk Panchayath, Siraguppa, Bellary District (Original) l

DW-6

Sri. G. Vishwanath, Secretary, Grama Panchayath Yalya .
Kudligi Taluk, Bellary District (Original)

DW-7

Sri. T. Eranna, Secretary, Grama Panchayath Balkundi, |

Siruguppa Taluk, Bellary District (Original) B

Documents marked on behalf of the DGOs through the

complainant

Ex.D.1

E‘x_OD.z—

| Ex.D.3 to
D.13

| Service details (Certiﬁed) -

Service detgidlé‘_(cer—tiﬁed)

‘Work details (True copy)

Statement of Account — Indian Bank, Desanur (Xerox)

' Official Memorandum (P.280-283 Certified) (P.284 Xerox)

Reglster “of Attendance (Certrﬁed)

_a_heque, Beneficiaries L_i_s_t, ' Phofogl'aphs & Documents
(Certified)

Documerﬁs:'_(_caiﬁed)

Documents with photograph (Xerox)

Dated this the 30t November, 2020

(K.BHAGYA)
Additional Registrar Enquiries-14,
Karnataka Lokayukta,
Bangalore.



